MEMO

Protective Services
Communities, Housing and Infrastructure

3 Floor, Marischal College

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

To Jenni Wilson, Team Leader Licensing, Legal and Democratic Services

From Diane Sande Licensing Standards Officer, Protective Services

Email Commercial@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Tel. Ext. 2541
Fax. 01224 523887

Date
Our Ref.
Your Ref.

21 December 2017
DBS/PAC

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Premises Licence Review

Arjumand Tandoori, 189 Union Street, Aberdeen
Town House: Tuesday 24 January 2018, 10.30 am

With reference to the above, this premises had been closed for a considerable period
and remains closed. | have emailed the agent for the licence holder, Lorna Murray on
several occasions and passed on the direct email contact and telephone contacts for

the licensing team.

| have had no confirmation of the annual fee being paid although the agent did advise
that she was in contact with the licence holder and advising urgent payment of the

annual fee.

Regards

Diane Sande
Licensing Standards Officer



